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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house, known as Paradise Manor, is located at 2550 Paradise Drive,
just east of Paradise Church Road north of Hagerstown in Washington
County, Maryland. The house is situated on an area of level ground and
faces south. Although the property now contains less than an acre of
land, the house was once the main dwelling on a farm containing 207 acres.
The western boundary of this farm was the present Paradise Church Road
while its southern border was Long Meadow Road.

The dwelling is a two story, six bay brick structure painted white with
black trim. Its two easternmost bays are recessed in a double porch
which is included under the main roof span. The walls rest on low field-
stone foundations. The western four bays of the front elevation display
Flemish bond brickwork while in other areas American or common bond is
used. Decorative masonry work includes flat arches above the window and
dooxr openings.

Windows and doors appear to be aligned with each other in the walls.

All sash are held within narrow frames. Those at the first story level
have nine-over-six pane double hung sash while the second story windows,
set well below the roof plate, have six-over-six sash. Most lower story
windows are flanked with pairs of three panel shutters while louvered
shutters are used above.

The main entrance is located in the second bay from the west end of the
front elevation. Above the six panel door is a transom. The entrance
is sheltered by a modern one bay porch. Other doors are located in the
second bay from the east end of the house at the first and second story
levels of the double porch and in the rear or north elevation.

The roof of the house is covered with sheet metal and extends beyond the
end walls. Large brick chimneys are located inside the west end wall and
west of the interior brick wall which crosses the house at the point where
the recessed area begins. A third chimney, smaller in size, is located
inside the east end wall.

The main entrance of Paradise Manor opens into a stair room or hall which
runs parallel to the front wall. The curved stair is supported by the
inside wall of the hall. Behind this stair room is the parlor with

doors and windows having symmetrically molded trim with decorated corner
blocks. The fireplace opening is flanked with Doric colonnettes. East

of the parlor and stair hall are two more rooms each with a fireplace.
These rooms display woodwork which is not as elaborate as that found in
the west end of the house. One large room, a kitchen, is contained in

the eastern portion of the house which has the double porch. All interior
dcors at the first story level have six low relief panels and retain whi
appear to be original carpenter locks. ’

See Continuation Sheet #1
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DESCRIPTION (continued)

Immediately northeast of the house is a one story board and batten out
kitchen. North of the house and not at present included in the same
property is a large frame bank barn.

t

The house and the other structures are in excellent condition. The pro-

perty contains approximately 1 2/3 acres (Wwashington County Deeds
412/043; 620/125,127).
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This two story, six bay brick farmhouse, its outbuildings and barn, are
significant for their architecture as a 19th century farm group. The
complex is also important as part of the "Long Meadows" and "Long Meadows
Enlarged" tracts, part of an early and very large plantation in
Washington County which was owned by a series of prominent people.

The exact construction date for this house is not known. Interior and
exterior woodwork and construction detail suggest that it may have been
built during the second gquarter of the 19th century. Houses with recessed
double porches along part of the front elevation form a major architectural
gxoup among 1l9th century buildings in Washington County.

Substantial structures must have been present on this farm as early as
1812 when Dr. Richard Pindell sold the 207 acre property to Samuel Brand
for £4140. (Y/217). On May 29, 1818, Samuel Brand sold the farm to

Daniel Middlekauff for $15,500, also a high price suggesting that improve-
ments were present. (CC/803). The farm remained in the Middlekauff family,
being conveyed to Daniel Middlekauff, Jr. in January of 1840. (UU/774).
Adam Baer of Lancaster County, Pennsylvania, ancestor of the present owner,
purchased the farm, still containing 207 acres, from Daniel Middlekauff,
Jr. on March 31, 1869. (WmcKK1/365). The farm remained in the Baer
family until 1928 when it was purchased by Samuel J. and Maggie S. Diller.
(107/221, 138/428. 154/585, 179/678). 1In 1947 it was acquired by Irvin

S. and Ruth M. Martin (240/435), who in turn sold it to Paradise Homes
Corporation. (391/165). 1In 1964 the present owner purchased the parcel
containing the house.

Long Meadows was one of the earliest land grants in Western Maryland The
original tract containing 550 acres was surveyed for Thomas Cresap in 1739.
In l746h923;§l_nulane¥, Maryland speculator and Revolutionary period
attorney, acquired the land. Under Dulaney's ownership, Long Meadows
Enlarged was patented and the tract was expanded to 2131 acres. In 1763
Col. Henry Boquet, known for his role in the French and Indian War in
western Pennsylvania, purchased Long. Meadows Enlarged and extended its
51ze to 4163 acres. In June of 1765 at Boquet's death, the Long Meadows
Tract was inherited by Col. Frederick Haldimand. 1In 1773 Haldimand sold
~-ng Meadows to Joseph Sprigg of Prince George's County. After the
Revolution, Sprigg sold off large parts of his holdings. Thirteen hun-
- dred acres containing the original Long Meadow tract was purchased by

Samuel Hughes who operated several iron producing concerns in Maryland
IRt i

See Continuation Sheet #2
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

and Pennsylvania. In 1789 Hughes sold the 1300 acre tract to Thomas
Hart. Hart, who became the father-in-law of _Henry Clay and the uncle
of Thomas Hart Benton, was also the father-in-law of Doctor Richard
Pindell who owned this farm. Pindell served in the Revolution and is
said to have been living about three miles from Hagerstown in 1791.
In 1814 Pindell moved to Kentucky and became Henry Clay's physician.

Further information on the history of the Long Meadows tract may be
found in the National Register nomination form for Long Meadows.
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ABSTRACT

WA-I-199 19th Century
Paradise Manor

Hagerstown Vicinity

private

This two story, six bay brick farm house, its
outbuildings and barn are significant for their archi-
tecture as a 19th century farm group. The complex 1is
also important as part of the "Long Meadows" and 'long
Meadows Enlarged' tracts, part of an early and very
large plantation in Washington County which was owned
by a series of prominent people.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house, known as Paradise Manor, is located at 2550 Paradise Drive, just east of Para-
dise Church Road north of Hagerstown in Washington County, Maryland. The house is situated
on an area of level ground and faces south. Although the property now contains less than
an acre of land, the house was once the main dwelling on a farm containing 207 acres. The
western boundary of this farm was the present Paradise Church Road while its southern bor-
der was Long Meadow Road.

The dwelling is a two story, six bay brick structure painted white with black trim. Its two
easternmost bays are recessed in a double porch which is included under the main roof span.
The walls rest on low fieldstone foundations. The western four bays of the front elevation
display Flemish bond brickwork while in other areas American or common bond is used. Decora-
tive masonry work includeg flat arches above the window and door openings.

Windows and doors appear to be aligned with each other in the wallg., All sashes are held
within narrow frames. Those at the first story level have nine over six pane double hung
sashes while the second story windows, set well below the roof plate have six over six
sashes. Most lower story windows are flanked with pairs of three panel shutters while
louvered shutters are used above.

The main entrance is located in the second bay from the west end of the front elevation.
Above the six panel door is a transom. The entrance is sheltered by a modern one bay po- ..
Other doors are located in the second bay from the east end of the house at the first anc.
second story levels of the double porch and in the rear or north elevation.

The roof of the house 18 covered with sheet metal and extends beyond the end walls. Large
brick chimneys are located inside the west end wall and west of the interior brick wall which
crosses the house at the point where the recessed area begins. A third chimney, smaller in
gize is located inside the east end wall. -

Immedfiately northeast of the house is a one story board and batten out kitchen. North of
the house and not at present included in the same property is a large frame bank barn.

The house and the other structures are in excellent condition. The property contains .69
acres.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This two story, six bay brick farm house, its outbuildings and barn are significant for their
architecture as a 19th century farm group. The complex is also important as part of the '"Long
Meadows" and '"Long Meadows Enlarged" tracts, part of an early and very large plantation in
Washington County which was owned by a series of prominent people.

The exact construction date for this house is not known. Interior and exterior woodwork and
construction detail suggest that it may have been built during the second quarter of the 19th
century. Houses with recessed double porches along part of the front elevation form a major
architectural group among 19th century boutldwys in Washington County.

Substantial structures must have been present on this farm as early as 1812 when Dr. Richard
Pindell sold the 207 acre property to Samuel Brand for B4140. (Y/217). On May 29, 1818, Sam-
ual Brand sold the farm to Daniel Middlekauff for $15,500, also a high price suggesting that
i1 ovements were present. (CC/803). The farm remained in the Middlekauff family being con-
veyed to Daniel Middlekauff, Jr. in January of 1840, (UU/774)., Adam Baer, of Lancaster County,
Pennsylvania, ancestor of the present owner purchased the farm, still containing 207 acres,
from Daniel Middlekauff, Jr. on March 31, 1869. (WMcKK1/365). The farm remained in the Baer
family until 1928 when it was purchased by Samuel J. and Maggie S. Dfller. (107/221, 138/428.
154/585, 179/678). 1In 1947 it was acquired by Irvin S, and Ruth M, Martin (240/435) who in
turn sold it to Paradise Homes Corporation. (391/165). In 1964 the preasent owner purchased
the parcel containing the house.

Long Meadows was one of the earliest land grants in Western Maryland. The original tract con-
taining 550 acres was surveyed for Thomas Cresap in 1739, In 1746, Daniel Dulaney, Maryland
speculator and Revolutionary period attorney, acquired the land. Under Dulaney's ownership,
Long Meadows Enlarged was patemted and the tract was expanded to 2131 acres. In 1763, Col.
Henry Boquet, known for his role in the French and Indian War in western Pennsylvania, pur-
chased Long Meadows Enlarged and extended its size to 4163 acres. In June of 1765, at Boquet$
death the Long Meadows tract was inherited by Col. Frederick Haldimand. In 1773, Haldimand
sold Long Meadows to Joseph Sprigg of Prine Georges County. After the Revolution, Sprigg sold
off large parts of his holdings. Thirteen hundred acres containing the original Long Meadow
tract was purchased by Samuel Hughes who operated several iron producing concerns in Maryland
and Pennsylvania. In 1789 Hughes sold the 1300 acre tract to Thomas Hart. Hart who became
the father-in-law of Henry Clay and the uncle of Thomas Hart Benton, was also the father-in-
law of Doctor Richard Pindell who owned this farm. Pindell served in the Revolution and is
said to have been living about three miles from Hagerstown in 1791. In 1814 Pindell moved to
Kentuckey and became Henry Clay's physician.

FtA'.mer information on the history of Long Meadow tract may be found in form WA-I-210.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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